FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
You paid Nil to manufacturers and confirmed that you don't pay manufacturers. I want to know the same question, but for installers.
I want to know how many installers you currently work with - their company name, company registration number, and how much you paid to each from 2020 to 2023.

I also want to know how many installations they performed from 2020 to 2023 on this scheme, and in general on behalf of LCC.

Further to this, I want to know how much LCC has paid to each installer in general from 2020-2023.

Your response indicates that whoever negotiated the contract has "expertise" directly. It indicates they did not seek advice, but negotiated the contract solely based on their own "expertise". Is the person employed by LCC? If so, what is their name and position in LCC? How long have they been in this role? When they were hired for this role, what was it based on? I want a copy of their job advert. When you say "expertise" do you mean an industry recognized certification? If yes I want a copy of the certificate. If you don't mean an industry-recognized certification, ask them to provide an explanation of their level of experience.
 
The Council is refusing your latest request about the boiler scheme under s14(1) as your request meets the criteria as a vexatious request.
This is the 4th request you have submitted on this topic in 18 days, showing a pattern of behaviour and an escalating burden on the council despite the fact that you have clearly indicated you have no intention of accepting a boiler from the council as part of the scheme. 
27561 – 22/06/23 - I'd like to know how many installs have been performed under your contract with UK Gas for the last 4 years and how many complaints were received, and how many of the complaints were closed as resolved – responded to 27/06/23
27589 – 25/06/23 – I want to see a copy of the contract with this manufacturer. What is the boiler that gets installed? What is the "typical" or "average" value that the Council only pays for an installation on this programme? What's the value in total (Council's + Person's Payments)? How much in total has the Council paid during FY22 and so far (FY23) to installers and FY22 and so far (FY23) to manufacturers? Did the person who negotiate this contract know anything about boilers, or get expert advice, or at least look at the market and how boilers are graded, what's reliable etc? Is this boiler the same one the Council would fit on Council properties? What is the boiler generally fitted to a Council property and how much warranty is given for these boilers? – Responded to 10/07/23
27648 – 05/07/23 – I want a copy of the negotiations carried out with UK Gas. This means emails, contracts, tenders, legal docs involved, scheme rules. – Responded to 20/07/23
27678 – 10/07/23 – Latest request as above.

If numerous requests are made in quick succession, including where similar requests are submitted before we have had the opportunity to respond to previous ones, they can be classed as vexatious. We can also take into account any correspondence that you submit to the service area outside of the FOI process, and any complaints you submit. As the Upper Tribunal in the Dransfield case said:

“A requester who consistently submits multiple FOIA requests or associated correspondence within days of each other, or relentlessly bombards the public authority with e-mail traffic, is more likely to be found to have made a vexatious request” (paragraph 32).
Harassment of staff is also a criterium to refuse a request. Your latest request focusses on an individual member of staff and questions the employee’s abilities. The information would not be released to you under s40(2) as it is personal data, but in this case, we believe s14(1) also applies. Where a requester pursues personal grudges by targeting their correspondence towards a particular employee or office holder, this may be evidence that their request is likely to harass staff and can be deemed vexatious.

The Council has been open and transparent releasing information relating to the scheme to date but will not respond to this latest request or any future requests from you on this topic under s14(1). This is a refusal notice under s17 of the FOI Act.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
